From: Statewide Sarah Bourgeois

To: Terry P. McHugh

Cc: Bobbi Birk-LaBarge

Subject: [External] Re: Village of Kronenwetter Claim WM000370500092 - 2017 Ford Explorer
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 3:10:15 PM

Attachments: Estimate.pdf

Good Afternoon Chief McHugh,

Our field adjuster has inspected the squad and written a preliminary repair estimate of $20,905.04.
Please see attached. Based on the estimate, the squad is unfortunately an obvious total loss. On a
positive note, however, the squad is insured on a replacement cost basis. The cost of a brand new,
comparable Ford Explorer Interceptor would be covered in this case, subject to the $S500 policy
deductible. In exchange for claim payment at replacement cost, the squad salvage would be
relinquished to Statewide Services. We will also cover the cost to transfer salvageable after-market
equipment to the replacement squad, and the cost to replace any a/m equipment that was damaged
in the collision. The cost of replacement graphics for the new squad would also be covered. Please
move forward with the following, at your convenience:

e Please have all salvageable a/m equipment stripped from the squad, so that it may eventually
be transferred to the replacement squad. Please send the stripping labor invoice to me, for
payment.

¢ Please let me know when all a/m equipment, personal property and license plates have been
removed from the squad. Please provide the address where the squad is located at that time,
and | will dispatch Copart to tow away the squad.

e Please advise if any a/m equipment was damaged beyond repair in the accident, and please
provide invoices/quotes to replace those items. | will review for payment at that time.

e Please obtain a quote for a replacement Interceptor from your preferred dealer and forward
to me, for review of payment.

e Please sign the back of the vehicle title on the “seller’s signature” line, and mail to:

Statewide Services, Inc.
Attn: Sarah Bourgeois
PO Box 5555

Madison, WI 53705

Please feel free to call me with any questions or concerns related to this claim. Just a note —the
Village is not required to purchase an Explorer to replace the totaled squad. Claim payment,
however, will be issued based on the guote you obtain for a new Ford Explorer Interceptor. The
Village may allocate the claim payout funds as it wishes, but the Village may incur costs associated
with upfitting a vehicle of a different make/model.

Thanks!

Sarah Bourgeois, AIC, AINS
Claims Division | Claims Rep. II


mailto:sbourgeois@statewidesvcs.com
mailto:tmchugh@kronenwetter.org
mailto:bbirklabarge@kronenwetter.org

MEMBER I.A.D.A.
MWA Appraisal Group
PO Box 8320
Rockford, IL 61126
Phone: 608-289-4526

*** CORRECTED ESTIMATE ***

09/28/2023 03:23 PM
| Owner |
Owner: VILLAGE OF KRONENWETTER
Contact: VILLAGE OF KRONENWETTER VILLAGE OF KRONENWETTER
Address: 1582 Kronenwetter Drive Cell: (715)574-0034
City State Zip: Mosinee, WI 54455 FAX:
Control Information
Claim # : WM000370500092 Insured Policy # :
Loss Date/Time: 09/25/2023 Loss Type: Collision
Deductible: $500.00
File # : 3034084 Accounting # :
Ins. Company: Associated Claim Service
Address: Work/Day: (715)574-0034
Address: 1582 Kronenwetter Drive Work/Day: (715)574-0034
City State Zip: Mosinee, WI 54455 FAX:
Claim Rep: Associated Claim Service
Contact: POHLMAN JIM
Address: Work/Day: (715)574-0034
Inspection
Inspection Date: 09/28/2023 03:20 PM Inspection Type: Independent Field
Inspection Location: Police Dept Contact:
City State Zip: Kronenwetter, WI 54455 FAX:
Primary Impact: Right Side Secondary Impact:
Driveable: No Rental Assisted:
Assigned Date/Time: Received Date/Time: 09/28/2023 03:20 PM
Appraiser Name: JEREMY RENDMEISTER Appraiser License # :
Address: PO BOX 8320 Work/Day: (608)289-7238
City State Zip: Rockford, IL 61126 FAX:
Email: JRENDMEISTER@MWAAG.COM
Repairer
Target Complete Date/Time: Days To Repair: 24

Vehicle

OEM Part Price Quote ID:

129842792

2017 Ford Explorer Police Intercptr 4 DR Wagon

6cyl Gasoline 3.7
6-Speed Automatic

09/29/2023 10:52 AM
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2017 Ford Explorer Police Intercptr 4 DR Wagon
Claim # : WM000370500092

09/28/2023 03:23 PM

Lic Expire:
Prod Date:
Veh Insp# :
Condition:

Ext. Color: Oxford White
Ext. Refinish: Two-Stage
Ext. Paint Code: 4WFA

Options - AudaVIN Information Received

VIN: 1FM5K8AR5HGC86082
Mileage: 152,947
Mileage Type: Actual
Code: P8473F
Cloth C],[4H9E60][Cloth C /
Ebony Bla
Int. Refinish:
Int. Trim Code: O0OE6

Int. Color:

1st Row LCD Monitor(s)
AM/FM CD Player
Black Grille

Cargo Organizer

Cruise Control

Dual Exhaust System
Floor Mats

Head Airbags

Heavy Duty Battery
License Plate

Manual Lumbar Adjustment
Power Brakes

Power Mirrors

2nd Row Head Airbags
Air Conditioning
Bodyside Cladding
Center Console

Driver Information Sys
Elect. Stability Control
Full Size Spare Tire
Heated Rear Window Wiper
Intermittent Wipers
Lighted Entry System
Overhead Console
Power Door Locks
Power Windows

4-Wheel Drive

Anti-Lock Brakes

Bucket Seats
Color-Keyed Bumper(s)
Dual Airbags

Electric Steering
Halogen Headlights
Heated W/S Wiper Washers
LED Brakelights

MP3 Decoder

Power Adjustable Pedals
Power Drivers Seat

Rear Liftgate

Rear Spoiler Rear View Camera Rear Window Defroster
Rear Window Wiper/Washer Rem Trunk-L/Gate Release Reverse Sensing System
Side Airbags Split Folding Rear Seat Stability Cntrl Suspensn
Steel Wheels Strg Wheel Radio Control Tachometer
Tilt Steering Wheel Tinted Glass Tire Pressure Monitor
Tow Hooks Traction Control System Trip Computer
Trunk/Cargo Organizer Velour/Cloth Seats
AudaViIN options are listed in bold-italic fonts
Damages
Line Op Guide MC Description MFR.Part No. Price ADJ% B% Hours R
Stripes And Mouldings
1 Rl 1038 Flare,Wheel Opening RT R & | Assembly INC SM
2 E 641 Midg,Front Door Lower RT FB5Z7820878AB $23260 C 0.6 SM
3 E 503 Midg,Rear Door Lower RT FB5Z7825556AA $20588 C 0.6 SM
4 E 1202 49 Flare,Wheel Opening RT FB5Z7829164AA $6183 C INC SM
Front Bumper
5 N 23 Front Bumper Cover R&lI Additional Labor 2.2 SM
Front End Panel And Lamps
6 RI 497 Headlamp Assy,Led RT R & | Assembly 0.3 SM
7 N 973 Headlamps Aim Additional Labor 0.4 SM
Front Body And Windshield
8 BR 104 13 Fender,Front RT Blend Refinish 21 RF
Roof
9 E 857 Airbag,Roof LT DB5Z78042D95A $675.72 C 1.0 ME
10 E 858 Airbag,Roof RT DB5Z78042D94A $600.83 C INC ME
11 E 537 # Headliner,Roof GB5Z7851944FA $1,961.55 C 3.2 SM

#=01,02

09/29/2023 10:52 AM

Page 2 of 5





2017 Ford Explorer Police Intercptr 4 DR Wagon
Claim # : WM000370500092

09/28/2023 03:23 PM

Dashboard And Components

12 N 40 Scan,Pre-Repair

13 N 595 Scan,Post-Repair
Center Console And Seat Tracks

14 E 825 Module,Airbag Control

15 E 908 Airbag,Front Seat LT

16 E 669 Pretensioner,Frt Seatb LT

17 E 670 Pretensioner,Frt Seatb RT

18 E 688 Seatbelt,Front LT

19 E 689 Seatbelt,Front RT

20 E 1288 Airbag Cover,Seat RT
Front Doors

21 RI 1705 Speaker,Front Door RT

22 E 208 Door Shell,Front RT

23 L 208 Door Shell,Front RT

24 RI 352 W/Strip,Belt Outer R/F

25 RI 232 Pnl,Inner Door Trim RT

26 RI 230 Mirror,Outer R/C RT

27 RI 216 Glass,Front Door T RT

28 RI 270 Channel,Front Glass Ru RT

29 RI 1357 Handle,Front Door Otr RT

30 E 936 Airbag Sensor,Frt Door RT
Rear Doors

31 RI 1703 Speaker,Rear Door RT

32 E 288 Door Shell,Rear RT

33 L 288 Door Shell,Rear RT

34 RI 318 W/Strip,Rear Door RT

35 RI 358 W/Strip,Belt Outer RT

36 E 386 Midg,RR Door Applique RT

37 RI 308 Pnl,Inner Door Trim RT

38 RI 296 Glass,Rear Door T RT

39 RI 328 Rear Vent Glass R & | RT

40 E 292 Hinge,Rear Door Upper RT

41 L 292 Hinge,Rear Door Upper RT

42 E 294 Hinge,Rear Door Lower RT

43 L 294 Hinge,Rear Door Lower RT

44 RI 1361 Handle,Rear Door Otr RT
Quarter And Rocker Panel

45 E 158 07 Panel,Bodyside Front RT

46 L 158 Panel,Bodyside Front RT
47 L 578 Panel,Quarter RT

48 E 578 Pnl,Qtr (in Window Opn RT
49 BR 397 Door,Fuel Filler RT

50 RI 392 Applique,Qtr Panel RT

51 RI 396 Qtr Glass R & | RT

52 EC 435 Sealant Kit,Qtr Glass RT

Inner Quarter & Panels
53 RI 354 Pnl,Center PIr Trim RT
54 RI 370 Pnl,Center PIr Trim RT
55 E 192 07 Pillar,Inner Center RT
56 L 192 Pillar,Inner Center RT
57 | 242 07 Pnl,Quarter Inner RT

58 L 242 Pnl,Quarter Inner RT

59 RI 300 Shield,Quarter Panel RT
60 RI 400 Pnl,Inner Qtr Trim RT

61 RI 433 Pnl,Quarter Trim Upr RT
62 RI 440 Pnl,Quarter Trim Upr RT
63 E 967 Airbag Sensor,Qtr Pane RT

Additional Labor
Additional Labor

HB5Z14B321A

BG1254611D11A
FB5Z78610E45A
FB5Z78610E44A

BB5Z78611B09AA
BB5Z78611B0SAA

FB5Z78610E38A

R & | Assembly
JB577820124B
Refinish

R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
GN1Z14B345A

R & | Assembly
FB5Z7824630A
Refinish

R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly

BB5Z78255A34AA

R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
BB5Z27826800C
Refinish

BB5Z27826810C
Refinish

R & | Assembly

FB5Z78211A10B
Refinish

Refinish
FB5Z7827840B
Blend Refinish

R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly

Replace Economy

R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
BB527824382A
Refinish

Repair

Refinish

R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
R & | Assembly
FR3Z14B004A

$497.90
$303.15
$110.62
$110.62
$386.33
$613.25

$65.40

$1,463.82

$44.37

$1,471.87

$64.62

$36.28

$34.38

$586.90

$1,575.10

$25.00*

$336.38

$45.64

(PN @)

OO0O00000

OO0

0.5* ME
0.5* ME
0.2 ME
2.1 ME
0.4 SM
INC SM
0.3 SM
INC SM
1.9 ME
0.2 SM
43 SM
4.0 RF
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
0.2 SM
INC ME
0.2 SM
4.5 SM
3.5 RF
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
0.3 RF
INC SM
0.3 RF
INC SM
35.0 SM
4.8 RF
43 RF
22.8 SM
0.2 RF
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
4.2 SM
0.7 RF
4.0* SM
0.7 RF
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC SM
INC ME
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2017 Ford Explorer Police Intercptr 4 DR Wagon
Claim # : WM000370500092 09/28/2023 03:23 PM

Manual Entries

64 EC MO3 Flex Additive Replace Economy $8.00* RF*
65 EC M14 Corrosion Protection Replace Economy $10.00* 0.2* SM*
66 RI M28 Battery R & | Assembly 0.5* SM
67 EC M60 Hazardous Waste Removal = Replace Economy $3.00* SM*
68 EC CAR COVER Replace Economy $5.00* SM*
69 | Set up and measure Repair (] 1.5* SM*
70 1 Pull Rt Uniside Repair C 4.0* FR*
70 Items

MC Message

01 CALL DEALER FOR EXACT PART #/ PRICE

02 PART NO. DISCONTINUED, CALL DEALER FOR EXACT PART NO.

07 STRUCTURAL PART AS IDENTIFIED BY I-CAR

13 INCLUDES 0.6 HOURS FIRST PANEL TWO-STAGE ALLOWANCE

49 UNPRINTED ALTERNATE PARTS COMPARE

Estimate Total & Entries

OEM Parts $11,485.04
Other Parts $51.00
Paint & Materials 20.9 Hours @ $50.00 $1,045.00
Parts & Material Total $12,581.04
Labor Rate Replace Repair Hrs Total Hrs
Hrs
Sheet Metal (SM) $70.00 775 8.1 85.6  $5,992.00
Mech/Elec (ME) $95.00 5.2 1.0 6.2 $589.00
Frame (FR) $70.00 4.0 4.0 $280.00
Refinish (RF) $70.00 20.9 20.9  $1,463.00
Labor Total 116.7 Hours $8,324.00
Gross Total $20,905.04
Less: Deductible $500.00-
Net Corrected Total $20,405.04

Alternate Parts Y/11/00/00/11/10 Cumulative 11/00/00/11/10 Zip Code: 61126 Geo 61126

OEM Part Prices DT 09/28/2023 03:23 PM EstimatelD 1136756193411211264 QuotelD 129842792
SPPL Yes Zip Code: 61126 Default

Rate Name Default

Audatex Estimating 10.23.106 CES 09/29/2023 10:52 AM REL 10.23.106 DT 09/01/2023 DB 09/15/2023
State Disclosure:WI
© 2023 Audatex North America, Inc.

3.2 HRS WERE ADDED TO THIS ESTIMATE BASED ON AUDATEX'S TWO-STAGE REFINISH FORMULA.
ESTIMATE CALCULATED USING THE 2.5 HOUR MAXIMUM ALLOWANCE FOR TWO-STAGE REFINISH OF NON-FLEX, EXTERIOR
SURFACES.

THIS IS NOT AN AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR. AUTHORIZATION COMES FROM OWNER.
NO SUPPLEMENTS WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL.

09/29/2023 10:52 AM Page 4 of 5





2017 Ford Explorer Police Intercptr 4 DR Wagon

Claim # : WM000370500092

09/28/2023 03:23 PM

THIS ESTIMATE HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON THE USE OF ONE OR MORE REPLACEMENT
PARTS SUPPLIED BY A SOURCE OTHER THAN THE MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR
VEHICLE. WARRANTIES APPLICABLE TO THESE REPLACEMENT PARTS ARE PROVIDED BY
THE MANUFACTURER OR DISTRIBUTOR OF THE REPLACEMENT PARTS RATHER THAN BY THE
MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR VEHICLE.

Op Codes

* = User-Entered Value

A

= Labor Matches System Assigned Rates E = Replace OEM

NG = Replace NAGS EC = Replace Economy OE = Replace PXN OE Srpls

UE = Replace OE Surplus ET = Partial Replace Labor EP = Replace PXN

EU = Replace Recycled TE = Partial Replace Price PM= Replace PXN Reman/Reblt

UM= Replace Reman/Rebuilt L = Refinish PC = Replace PXN Reconditioned

UC = Replace Reconditioned TT = Two-Tone SB = Sublet Repair

N = Additional Labor BR = Blend Refinish I = Repair

IT = Partial Repair CG= Chipguard Rl = R & | Assembly

P = Check AA = Appearance Allowance RP = Related Prior Damage
This report contains proprietary information of Audatex and may not be disclosed to any
third party (other than the insured, claimant and others on a need to know basis in

= — order to effectuate the claims process) without Audatex's prior written consent.
£ SCLERA | Audatex process) P

© 2023 Audatex North America, Inc.
AUDATEX is a trademark owned by Audatex
North America, Inc. All rights reserved.
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Statewide Services, Inc.

1241 John Q Hammons Drive, Ste 2
Madison, WI 53705

T: 608.828.5439

F: 800.854.1537

E: sbourgeois@statewidesves.com

This message is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. Use, distribution or
copying by anyone else is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify us promptly
and then destroy this communication.


mailto:sbourgeois@statewidesvcs.com

